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Demographics



Maine: a demographic snapshot

 2018 Population Estimate: 1,338,404

 42nd largest in US

 2010 – 2018 Population Change: +0.8%

 42nd in US (ahead of WV, IL, CT, VT, RI, MS, NY, PA)

 2017 Median age: 44.7 years

 Oldest in US

 93.3% White, Non-Hispanic

 Highest percentage in US

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates Program



Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2017 Population Estimates



The Baby Boom Wave

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Decennial Censuses and State Economist population projections



Baby Boomers in 2016

(52-70)

Baby Boomers in 2026

(62-80)

Sources: State Economist population projections (Maine) and U.S. Census Bureau population projections (U.S.)



Sources: U.S. Census Bureau, Decennial Census; State Economist population projections



Sources: Maine Office of Data, Research, and Vital Statistics; U.S. Census Bureau Population Estimates Program



Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates Program



Where are people moving to/from?

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2017 American Community Survey 1-year estimates

Moved to Maine from: Moved from Maine to:

Massachusetts 7,567 Massachusetts 4,099 

New Hampshire 4,274 New Hampshire 3,950 

Florida 3,059 Florida 2,960 

New York 2,478 California 2,578 

Connecticut 1,690 New York 1,611 

Pennsylvania 1,629 Pennsylvania 1,156 

California 1,578 Virginia 1,135 

Georgia 1,241 North Carolina 1,014 

Virginia 1,162 Wisconsin 904    

North Carolina 1,074 Texas 648    

2017 State-to-State Migration Patterns



Who are the people moving to Maine?

 Age:

▪ 25-29: net gain of 2,658 (annual migration rate 3.5%)

▪ 30-34: +1,565 (2.0%)

 Educational attainment:

▪ Bachelor’s Degree: net gain of 2,966

▪ Graduate or Professional Degree: +1,896

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2017 American Community Survey 1-year estimates



Source: Maine Department of Labor, Employment Outlook to 2026; 

https://cwri1.blogspot.com/2018/07/employment-outlookto-2026.html

https://cwri1.blogspot.com/2018/07/employment-outlookto-2026.html


Employment and GDP



Source: Maine Department of Labor, Center for Workforce Research and Information



Sources: Maine Department of Labor and Consensus Economic Forecasting Commission report, November 1, 2018

Pre-recession peak

(2007)

New record high

(2018)



In most counties, the largest employer is the 

local hospital/health care system



Source: Maine Department of Labor, Center for Workforce Research and Information



Source: Maine Department of Labor, Center for Workforce Research and Information



Source: Maine Department of Labor, Center for Workforce Research and Information



Source: Maine Department of Labor, Employment Outlook to 2026; https://www.maine.gov/labor/cwri/outlook.html

https://www.maine.gov/labor/cwri/outlook.html


Source: U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis



Source: U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis



Wages and Income



Sources: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics; U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis; CEFC report, November 1, 2018



Sources: U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis; State Economist calculations



Source: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics



Spending



Source: Maine Revenue Services

Maine Retail Sales

% Change from 

Dec. 2017 to 

Dec. 2018

% Change last three 

months / same 3 month 

period one year ago

Building Supply 2.9% 4.2%

Food Store 1.6% 7.7%

General Merchandise -5.8% -3.0%

Other Retail 13.9% 18.5%

Restaurant 7.5% 3.2%

Lodging 5.5% 8.4%

Auto Transportation 4.4% 6.3%

Total 3.4% 6.0%

Business Operating 3.2% 8.6%

Personal Consumption 3.5% 5.6%



Source: Federal Housing Finance Agency, via Federal Reserve Bank of Boston



Source: U.S. Energy Information Administration



Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2017 American Community Survey 1-year estimates



Source: U.S. Energy Information Administration



Source: Maine Office of Tourism, 2017 Visitor Tracking Research Annual Report



Manufacturing is more diverse now

Sources: Maine Department of Labor, Census of Maine Manufactures and U.S. Census Bureau, Annual Survey of Manufactures

“All Other” in 2016:
- Fabricated metal 

product (7.7%)
- Beverage and tobacco 

product (5.2%)
- Plastics and rubber 

products (4.7%)
- Chemical (4.2%)
- Machinery (4.2%)
- And more!



Government



Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2016 Annual Survey of State and Local Government Finances



Source: Maine Bureau of the Budget

Original General Fund Budgeted Appropriations 

through the 128th 2nd Special Session for the FY 

2018-2019 biennium were $7.215 billion



Data Sources



U.S. Census Bureau

 Wealth of information on different topics

 Aka: So. Much. Data.

https://www.census.gov/

https://www.census.gov/


Maine Department of Labor

 State and local employment and workforce data

 Aka: anything and everything to do with jobs data

http://www.maine.gov/labor/cwri/

http://www.maine.gov/labor/cwri/


State Economist website

 Assortment of commonly requested data from 

various sources

 Aka: better than having to go to three different 

places to find the one number you want

http://econ.maine.gov/

http://econ.maine.gov/


Other federal sites

 U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics

 CPI in addition to employment data

https://www.bls.gov/

 U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis

 GDP and Personal Income

https://www.bea.gov/

https://www.bls.gov/
https://www.bea.gov/


Other state sites

 MaineHousing

http://www.mainehousing.org/

 Maine Department of Education

http://www.maine.gov/doe/data/

 Maine Department of Health and Human Services

 http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/data_reports.shtml

http://www.mainehousing.org/
http://www.maine.gov/doe/data/
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/data_reports.shtml
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